# Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board Master's Level Psychology Advisory Committee Meeting August 16, 2023

#### **Approved Minutes**

**I. Call to Order.** The meeting was called to order by David Anderson, Chair of the Advisory Committee, at 10:00 am.

Master's Level Psychology Advisory Committee Members. Advisory Committee Members who participated by Zoom or phone were David Anderson, Travis Hamrick, Rebecca Jabara, Bruce Johnson, Lauren Lucht, Iris Pauly, Robert Pedroza, Jennifer Schreiner, Joshua Tanguay, and Kari Wold. David Stevens was absent.

**BSRB Staff.** BSRB staff members who participated by Zoom included David Fye.

Guests. None

- **II. Approval of the Agenda.** Kari Wold moved to approve the agenda. Joshua Tanguay seconded. The motion passed.
- III. Review and Approval of Minutes from Advisory Committee Meeting on June 7, 2023. Travis Hamrick moved to approve the minutes from the Advisory Committee meeting on June 7th, 2023. Kari Wold seconded. The motion passed.
- **IV. Welcome New Advisory Committee Members.** The Advisory Committee welcomed new members Bruce Johnson, Robert Pedroza, and Jennifer Schreiner. The Advisory Committee noted that new public member, David Stevens, would begin serving on the Advisory Committee.
- V. Executive Director's Report. David Fye, Executive Director for the BSRB, provided updates on agency operations, annual reports and plans, updates from BSRB Board meetings, information on the implementation of 2023 SB 131, budget items, and other legislative updates.
- VI. Training for Board Members and Advisory Committee Members. The Executive Director provided training to Board members and Advisory Committee members on expectations, processes, responsibilities, and roles, as well as the functions, responsibilities, and roles of the BSRB.

### VII. Old Business

A. Continued Discussion on Recognizing APA Accreditation from LP Programs as Satisfying Accreditation Standard for Master's Level Psychology.

Applicants. It was noted that Leslie Allen, Executive Director and Licensing Manager for the BSRB, is drafting example regulation language on this topic. The Executive Director asked whether Advisory Committee members wanted the language to only require that the applicant received their education from an APA accredited program, or whether the regulations should require that an applicant received their education from an APA accredited program and for them to meet all required coursework requirements currently in the regulations. Due to time restraints, Advisory Committee members will discuss this topic further next meeting.

# **B.** Continued Discussion on Regulations:

- i. K.A.R. 102-4-13 Use of Computerized Psychological Tests. Due to time restraints, Advisory Committee members will discuss this topic further next meeting.
- C. Continued Discussion on Proposed Changes to Unprofessional Conduct. Regulations or Other Professions. Due to time restraints, Advisory Committee members will discuss this topic further next meeting.

### VIII. New Business

- A. None
- IX. Possible Additional Agenda Items. None.
- X. Next Meeting: Friday, October 18, 2023.
- **XI. Adjournment.** Kari Wold moved to adjourn the meeting. Iris Pauly seconded. The meeting was adjourned.